
CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF
Scottsbluff City Hall Council Chambers
2525 Circle Drive, Scottsbluff, NE 69361

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

Regular Meeting
March 6, 2023

6:00 PM

1. Roll Call

2. Pledge of Allegiance.

3. For public information, a copy of the Nebraska Open Meetings Act is available for 
review.

4. Notice of changes in the agenda by the city clerk (Additions may not be made to this 
agenda less than 24 hours before the beginning of the meeting unless added under Item 5 
of this agenda.)

5. Citizens with business not scheduled on the agenda (As required by state law, no matter 
may be considered under this item unless council determines that the matter requires 
emergency action.)

6. Closed Session

a) Council reserves the right to enter into closed session if deemed necessary if the 
item is on the agenda as per Section 84-1410 of the Nebraska Revised Statutes.

7. Scottsbluff Youth Council

a) (informational only):

8. Consent Calendar: (Items in the consent calendar are proposed for adoption 
by one action for all items unless any member of the council requests that an 
item be considered separately.)

a) Council to approve the minutes of the February 21, 2023 Regular Meeting.

b) Council to set a public hearing for March 20, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. to receive 
information about making a recommendation to the Nebraska Liquor 
Commission regarding a Class I Liquor License for Hector’s LLC d/b/a El 
Rancho Viejo Mexican Restaurant, 23 W. 27th St, Scottsbluff, NE.

c) Council to set a public hearing for March 20, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. to receive 
information about making a recommendation to the Nebraska Liquor 
Commission regarding a Class C Liquor License for Frank Eats, LLC d/b/a 
Taco De Oro, 2601 Ave. I, Scottsbluff, NE

d) Council to consider and take action on claims of the City.

9. Public Hearings:

a) Council to conduct a public hearing set for this date at 6:00 p.m. to receive 
information about the purchase of real property from Scotts Bluff County.

b) Council to discuss and consider action on the Real Estate Purchase Agreement 
with Scotts Bluff County and authorize the Mayor to sign the Agreement. 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2023 Page 1 / 42



2

10. Petitions, Communications, Public Input:

a) Council to be introduced to K-9 Officer Duke and K-9 Handler Officer Weber.

11. Council reports (informational only): This item is intended for Council Members to 
update and inform other Council Members of meetings attended since the last City 
Council meeting.

12. Adjournment.

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2023 Page 2 / 42



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, March 6, 2023

Regular Meeting

Item Closed1

Council reserves the right to enter into closed session if deemed 
necessary if the item is on the agenda as per Section 84-1410 of the 
Nebraska Revised Statutes.

Staff Contact: 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2023 Page 3 / 42



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, March 6, 2023

Regular Meeting

Item Youth Cou 1

(informational only):

Staff Contact: 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2023 Page 4 / 42



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, March 6, 2023

Regular Meeting

Item Consent1

Council to approve the minutes of the February 21, 2023 Regular 
Meeting.

Staff Contact: City Council

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2023 Page 5 / 42



1 

 Regular Meeting 

                                                                                                        February 21, 2023 

 

            The Scottsbluff City Council met in a regular meeting on February 21, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. in the 

Council Chambers of City Hall, 2525 Circle Drive, Scottsbluff.  Since the regular meeting would fall on a 

City recognized holiday the meeting was moved to the following day, according to 6-1-12.  A notice of the 

meeting had been published on February 18, 2023, in the Star Herald, a newspaper published and of general 

circulation in the City. The notice stated the date, hour and place of the meeting, that the meeting would be 

open to the public, that anyone with a disability desiring reasonable accommodations to attend the Council 

meeting should contact the City Clerk’s Office, and that an agenda of the meeting kept continuously current 

was available for public inspection at the office of the City Clerk in City Hall; provided, the City Council 

could modify the agenda at the meeting if it determined that an emergency so required.  A similar notice, 

together with a copy of the agenda, also had been emailed to each council member, made available to radio 

stations KNEB, KMOR, KOAQ, and television stations KSTF and NBC Nebraska, and the Star 

Herald.  The notice was also available on the city’s website on February 17, 2023. Mayor McKerrigan 

presided and City Clerk Wright recorded the proceedings. The meeting was called to order and The Pledge 

of Allegiance was recited.  Mayor McKerrigan welcomed everyone in attendance and encouraged all 

citizens to participate in the Council meeting asking those wishing to speak to come to the microphone and 

state their name and who they are representing for the record. Mayor McKerrigan informed those in 

attendance that a copy of the Nebraska open meetings act is posted in the back of the room on the west wall 

for the public’s review. The following Council Members were present: Jeanne McKerrigan, Jordan Colwell, 

Angela Scanlan, Matt Salomon and Betsy Vidlak.  Also present were City Manager Kevin Spencer and 

City Attorney Kent Hadenfeldt.  Absent: None.    

 Mayor McKerrigan asked if there were any changes to the agenda.  There were none. Mayor 

McKerrigan asked if any citizens with business not scheduled on the agenda wished to include an item 

providing the City Council determines the item requires emergency action. There were none.   

 Ms. Elizabeth Roberts, representing Scottsbluff Youth Council, came forward to give a report of 

activities and highlights at the high school, including wrestling, Pro Start, Winter Royalty, and Speech team. 

        

 Moved by Council Member Scanlan, seconded by Council Member Salomon that, 

 

a) The minutes of the February 6, 2023 Regular Meeting be approved, 

b) A public hearing be set for March 6, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. to receive information about the 

purchase of real property from Scotts Bluff County, 

c) The following claims be approved and paid as provided by law out of the respective funds 

designated in the list of claims dated February 21, 2023 as on file with the City Clerk and 

submitted to the City Council “YEAS,” Colwell, Salomon, Vidlak, Scanlan, and McKerrigan, 

“NAYS,” None.  Absent:  None. 

  

CLAIMS 

ACTION COMMUNICATIONS INC.,INSTALL STATION RADIO ALERT,1198.45;ADVANCE 

AUTO PARTS,CAR WASH SOAP AND CHAMOIS CLOTHS,78.94;AUTOZONE STORES, INC,SUPP 

- TIRE & UPHOLSTERY BRUSHES,41.95;B&C STEEL CORPORATION,METAL FOR SNOW 

BLOWER,494.66;BRICK MARKERS USA,STRUCTURES,75;CAPITAL BUSINESS SYSTEMS 

INC.,CONTRACTUAL-PD,33.92;CELLCO PARTNERSHIP,TABLETS, IPAD, CELL PHONES, 

GRIDSMART FOR TRANS.,1158;CITY OF GERING,DISPOSAL FEES-SAN,47472.52;CLARK 

PRINTING LLC,DEPT SUPP CEM,455.9;COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT INSURANCE 

COMPANY,SUPPLEMENTALLIFEINS,22.75;COMPLIANCEGO LLC,MUNICIPAL STORMWATER 

TRAINING 2023,2480; COMPUTER CONNECTION INC,CONTRACTUAL-PD,44;CONTRACTORS 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2023 Page 6 / 42



2 

MATERIALS INC.,LEATHER GLOVES,238.32;DEMCO, INC,PRGRMG.,73.92;EAKES INC,DEP. 

SUP.,238.47;ENVISIONWARE, INC,CONT. SRVCS.,970.61;ESSENTIAL FUEL LLC STORE 

#003,VEH MAINT-PD,132;FAT BOYS TIRE AND AUTO,EQUIP MAINT CEM,191.64;FEDERAL 

EXPRESS CORPORATION,POSTAGE,236.45;FRANCISCO'S BUMPER TO BUMPER INC,TOW 

SERVICE-PD,390;GALLS PARENT HOLDINGS, LLC,UNIFORMS-PD,569.52;GERING VALLEY 

PLUMBING & HEATING, INC,CHECKED AND REPAIRED HEATING SYSTEM IN SHOP,701; 

GRAY TELEVISON GROUP INC,TRI-CITY STORMWATER OTT PSAs,2045;HD SUPPLY 

FACILITIES MAINTENANCE LTD,DEPT SUP,1363.21;HOA SOLUTIONS, INC,EQUIP 

MAINT,1790.2;IDEAL LAUNDRY AND CLEANERS, INC.,DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES-SAN,377.24; 

INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES INC,COLL.,391.17;INLAND TRUCK PARTS & SERVICE,CHECK 

AIR LEAKS AND ABS CODES - RESCUE 1,933.56;INTERNAL REVENUE 

SERVICE,WITHHOLDINGS,64402.24;INTRALINKS, INC,DATTO ALTO - FEB. 2023 

ADM/WA,4545;INVENTIVE WIRELESS OF NE, LLC,INTERNET,35.9;KNOW HOW 

LLC,DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES-SAN,4976.41;KRIZ DAVIS,ELECTRICAL MAINT,540.74;LAW 

ENFORCEMENT RISK MANAGEMENT GROUP INC,SCHOOLS & CONF-PD,425;LEE BHM 

CORP,PUBLISHING,5316.41;LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA MANAGEMENT,CONSULTING-

PD,100;LOPEZ STEVE,SCHOOLS & CONF-PD,145;M.C. SCHAFF & ASSOCIATES, 

INC,PROF.SERVICES - SOLID WASTE TRANSFER STATION,27663.08;MATHESON TRI-GAS 

INC,RENT MACHINES,70.48; MENARDS, INC,DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES-REC,1058.69;MICHAEL 

B KEMBEL,BUILDING MAINTENANCE-SAN,216;MIDWEST CONNECT, LLC,UB PROCESSING - 

JAN. 2023,2847.06;MUNIMETRIX SYSTEMS CORP,IMAGESILO FEE - JANUARY 2023,39.99;NE 

CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CENTER,NE CHILD SUPPORT PYBLE,1267.1;NE DEPT OF 

REVENUE,TAX,18062.89;NEBRASKA MACHINERY CO,PARTS FOR GRADER - BAR,502.05; 

NEBRASKA PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT,ELECTRIC,44927.85;NEBRASKA RURAL RADIO 

ASSOCIATION,KNEB INTERNET AND TV PSAs,475;NEBRASKA SALT AND GRAIN CO,1 LOAD 

ICE SLICER,9028.5;NEDA,MEMBERSHIP ED,150;OCLC ONLINE COMPUTER LIBRARY 

CENTER, INC,CONT. SRVCS.,404.05; OMAHA WORLD- HERALD COMPANY,SBSCRP.,821.39; 

ONE CALL CONCEPTS, INC,CONTRACTUAL,33.02;OREGON TRAIL PLUMBING, HEATING & 

COOLING INC, BLDG MAINT ADM, 152; PANHANDLE COOPERATIVE ASSOCIATION, FUEL, 

5559.16;PANHANDLE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES INC,CONTRACTUAL SVC,187;PARADISE 

PUMPERS LLC, CONTRACTUAL PARK, 620; PELCO CORP, ENGRAVING / PLATES (COUNCIL), 

193.45; PLATTE VALLEY BANK,HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT,9819.72;POLYDYNE 

INC,CHEMICALS,5379.93;POMPS TIRE SERVICE INC,DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES-SAN,4674.68; 

POWERPLAN,O-RINGS, FILTERS, LAMPS,FUEL PUMP FOR GRADER,1502.16;QUADIENT 

LEASING USA INC,RENT-MACHINES-PD,423.38;QUILL CORPORATION,DEPT SUPPL-

PD,494.16;REGIONAL CARE INC,CLAIMS,18426.78; REGISTER OF DEEDS,LEGAL,46; RUSSEL'S 

AUTOMOTIVE,VEH MAINT-PD,676.63;S M E C,EMPLOYEE DEDUCTION,101.15; SANDBERG 

IMPLEMENT, INC,CIP PARKS,96762.35;SCB CO CLERK,2022 PRIMARY ELECTION 

COSTS,5409.75;SCB FIREFIGHTERS UNION LOCAL 1454,FIRE EE DUES,300;SCB IBEW 1597 

UNION DUES,SCB IBEW 1597 UNION DUES,435.63; SCB TENT & AWNING,VEH MAINT 

PARK,220;SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY COMMUNICATIONS CENTER,CONT. SRVCS.,125; 

SCOTTSBLUFF MOTOR CO, INC,MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR DOOR SENSOR - UNIT 2,668.78;  

SCOTTSBLUFF POLICE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION,POLICE EE DUES,858; SCOTTSBLUFF 

SCREENPRINTING & EMBROIDERY, LLC,DEPT SUP,37.45;SHERIFF'S OFFICE,LEGAL FEES-

PD,150; SIMMONS OLSEN LAW FIRM, P.C., CONTRACTUAL, 15213.79; SIMON CONTRACTORS, 

SAND FOR ICE SLICER,146.63; SOUNDSLEEPER SECURITY INC.,CONTRACTUAL-

PD,14.95;THE PEAVEY CORP,INVEST SUPPL-PD,536.47; THOMPSON GLASS, INC,BLDG MAINT 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2023 Page 7 / 42



3 

ADM,350;TRANS-WEST INC,VEHICLE MAINT,6235.92;TWIN CITY AUTO, INC,VEH MAINT 

PARK,338.02;TWIN CITY ROOFING & SHEETMETAL, INC,2019 HAIL DAMAGE - LIBR.CEM. 

MISC,10946.78;TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC,MONTHLY BILLING CONSULT,290;UNION BANK 

& TRUST,RETIREMENT,43252.63;VERIZON CONNECT FLEET USA LLC,GPS SERVICE,244.66; 

W & R INC,BLDG MAINT-PD,332.65;WESTERN PATHOLOGY CONSULTANTS, INC,DOT 

TESTING - JANUARY 2023,57;WEX BANK,UNLEADED GASOLINE,32070.55;WILSON T 

RONALD,SCHOOLS & CONF-PD,145;WYOMING CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT,CHILD 

SUPPORT,738.08; REFUNDS; CHRISTEEN HERNANDEZ, 23.57        

 Mr. Spencer presented the January 2023 Financial Report.  He explained we are a little under 67% 

in each department with four months in the budget cycle, commenting everything is in order and looks 

good.             

 Council Member Salomon asked if we are okay budget wise with all of the snow removal.  Mr. 

Spencer stated it is costing us, but we will be alright; overtime has taken some hits, but it is to be expected.

 Council Member Scanlan moved to accept the January 2023 Financial Report, seconded by Council 

Member Colwell, “YEAS,” Salomon, Vidlak, Scanlan, McKerrigan, and Colwell.  “NAYS,” None.  

Absent: None. 

 Regarding the Ordinance to change utility user fees of solid waste collection, stormwater surcharge, 

and water service fees from a bi-monthly to monthly billing cycle, Mr. Spencer explained this is the 

Ordinance to change to monthly billing.  He added there were software issues that caused it from being on 

a prior agenda and thanked Finance Director Elizabeth Loutzenhiser and her staff for making this happen.  

 Council then introduced the Ordinance changing utility user fees to a monthly billing cycle and 

was read by title on first reading: AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF AMENDING 

AND CHANGING CHAPTER 6, ARTICLE 6, FOR SOLID WASTE COLLECTION FEES AT 

SECTIONS 6-6-23, 6-6-24; AMENDING AND CHANGING SEWER USER FEES INCLUDING 

SURCHARGE FOR STORM WATER REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS AT SECTIONS 6-6-19; 

6-6-20; AND 6-6-22, AMENDING AND CHANGING THE WATER SERVICE FEES AT SECTION 

6-6-28 ALL IN CHAPTER 6 ARTICLE 6 OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE AND ALL RELATING TO 

A MONTHLY BILLING CYCLE, REPEALING PRIOR PROVISIONS OF THE MUNICIPAL 

CODE; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION IN 

PAMPHLET FORM. 

  Council Member Salomon moved that the statutory rule regarding the Ordinance to change utility 

user fees to a monthly billing cycle to be read by title on three different days be suspended.  The motion 

was seconded by Council Member Scanlan, “YEAS,” Scanlan, McKerrigan, Salomon, Colwell, and Vidlak. 

“NAYS,” None.  Absent: None. 

 Council Member Salomon moved, seconded by Council Member Vidlak to adopt Ordinance No. 

4301 changing utility user fees of solid waste collection, stormwater surcharge, and water service fees from 

a bi-monthly to monthly billing cycle, “YEAS,” Vidlak, Colwell, McKerrigan, Salomon, and Scanlan. 

“NAYS,” None.  Absent: None.  

 Mr. Mark Bohl, Public Works Director, approached Council regarding the bids for the Western Sugar 

Irrigation Lateral.  He explained there were three bids received with Hennings Construction coming in with 

the lowest at $101,680. He also added the bid was over the engineers estimate, but pipe prices have escalated 

in recent months causing the increase; staff is recommending approval of the bid.   

 Council Member Colwell moved, seconded by Council Member Scanlan to award the bid for the 

Western Sugar Irrigation Lateral to Hennings Construction in the amount of $101,680, “YEAS,” 

McKerrigan, Scanlan, Colwell, Vidlak, and Salomon.  “NAYS,” None.  Absent: None. 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2023 Page 8 / 42



4 

 Fire Chief Tom Schingle came forward to present the 2022 Annual Fire Department Report.  He 

started by explaining last year was a busy year because of illness, injuries, increase in service demand, and 

the passing of Captain Ryan Lohr.  With that, however, they answered 2,524 calls for service, an increase 

of 254 calls from the previous year, adding since 2012 this has increased 29%.       

 Regarding Fire Prevention and Life Safety, Mr. Schingle stated Fire Marshal Katie Quintana was 

hired last year and one of her main duties is checking fire systems compliance with commercial systems 

and making sure they are up to code.   The Fire Department also hosted a two-day firefighter camp for 10–

14-year-olds. Each day consisted of eight hours of fun for the kids where they learned fire prevention and 

behavior, with basic life support skills.         

  Total fire calls for 2022 was 93, up 13 from the prior year, with Mr. Schingle noting Friday has 

stayed the busy day of the week for calls. Also, the month of December showed almost 112 calls above the 

previous year.             

  In addition, response times averaged 4 minutes and 55 seconds on 59% of calls. Average on medical 

calls was 4 minutes, 17 seconds; average for fire incidents inside city limits came in at 3 minutes, 29 

seconds.  With the response times, Mr. Schingle concluded, estimated property loss is at 1%, which is good 

for our community, as is the Public Protection Classification rating of three by Verisk, formerly known as 

the Insurance Services Organization (ISO).                                                                       

 Mr. David Welanko, Grant Manager with Panhandle Area Development District, came forward to 

present the Contracts for Housing Management and General Administration for the Owner-Occupied 

Rehabilitation Grant.  He explained the Contracts are being brought forward again because of a date change 

due to an extension.  He added 13-15 homes have gotten bids and they are waiting on the Department of 

Economic Development to proceed. 

 Council Member Scanlan made a motion, seconded by Council Member Salomon to approve the 

Professional Service Contracts with Panhandle Area Development District for Housing Management and 

General Administration for the Owner-Occupied Rehabilitation Grant and authorize the Mayor to sign the 

Contracts, “YEAS,” Colwell, Salomon, Vidlak, Scanlan, and McKerrigan.  “NAYS,” None.  Absent: None. 

 

 Regarding the Professional Service Contract with Panhandle Public Health District to conduct lead 

paint testing and risk assessment services for the Owner-Occupied Housing Rehabilitation Program, Mr. 

Welanko explained the same reason applies as before, this is due to date changes in the Contract.  The lead 

testing is all paid for and this Contract is required by the prior Agreement.   

 Council Member Scanlan moved, seconded by Council Member Colwell to approve the 

Professional Service Contract with Panhandle Public Health District to conduct lead paint testing and risk 

assessment services for the Owner-Occupied Housing Rehabilitation Program and authorize the Mayor to 

sign the Contract, “YEAS,” Salomon, Vidlak, Scanlan, McKerrigan, and Colwell.  “NAYS,” None.  Absent: 

None.  

 

 Under Council Reports, Council Member Salomon stated he will meet with the Zoo Board this 

Friday and will touch base with them to see where things are going.  Council Member Vidlak attended the 

WNED meeting, commenting they have things they would like worked on for their next agenda.  Mr. 

Spencer reported on Heartland Express.  Mr. Schingle gave an update on the radio project for the 911 

Steering Committee, stating they are waiting for a cut over date for the phones and should go live after that.  

Council Member Scanlan reported Leadership Scottsbluff had their Entrepreneurship Day, they continue to 

plan for the Hoops for Hero’s event on March 17th.  Kyle’s Day Foundation is the beneficiary of the event 

which will support first responders in the community. 

 

 Council Member Colwell moved to adjourn the meeting at 6:42 p.m.  The motion was seconded by 

Council Member Vidlak, “YEAS,” Scanlan, McKerrigan, Salomon, Colwell, and Vidlak.  “NAYS,” None. 

Absent: None. 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2023 Page 9 / 42



5 

 

         ______________________________                                                    

                   Mayor 

  

 

                    

Attest: 

 

________________________________ 

City Clerk                               “SEAL” 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2023 Page 10 / 42



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, March 6, 2023

Regular Meeting

Item Consent2

Council to set a public hearing for March 20, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. to 
receive information about making a recommendation to the 
Nebraska Liquor Commission regarding a Class I Liquor License 
for Hector’s LLC d/b/a El Rancho Viejo Mexican Restaurant, 23 
W. 27th St, Scottsbluff, NE.

Staff Contact: City Council

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2023 Page 11 / 42



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, March 6, 2023

Regular Meeting

Item Consent3

Council to set a public hearing for March 20, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. to 
receive information about making a recommendation to the 
Nebraska Liquor Commission regarding a Class C Liquor License 
for Frank Eats, LLC d/b/a Taco De Oro, 2601 Ave. I, Scottsbluff, 
NE

Staff Contact: Kim Wright, City Clerk

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2023 Page 12 / 42



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, March 6, 2023

Regular Meeting

Item Consent4

Council to consider and take action on claims of the City.

Staff Contact: City Council

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2023 Page 13 / 42



3/1/2023 2:32:39 PM Page 1 of 19

Expense Approval Report
City of Scottsbluff, NE By Vendor Name

Post Dates 2/22/2023 - 3/6/2023

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 07593 - AIRPORT DEVELOPMENT,LLC

Fund: 321 - CRA

398.51TIF PASS THRU - INTERESTTIF - AIRPORT REDEV 1/31/2023

Fund 321 - CRA Total: 398.51

Vendor 07593 - AIRPORT DEVELOPMENT,LLC Total: 398.51

Vendor: 10212 - AKAJRV 314, LLC

Fund: 321 - CRA

1,237.16TIF PASS THRU - INTERESTTIF AULICK REDEV. 1/31/2023

Fund 321 - CRA Total: 1,237.16

Vendor 10212 - AKAJRV 314, LLC Total: 1,237.16

Vendor: 03711 - AMAZON.COM HEADQUARTERS

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

16.79DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESMisc.

77.31COLLECTIONSMisc.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 94.10

Vendor 03711 - AMAZON.COM HEADQUARTERS Total: 94.10

Vendor: 09843 - AXON ENTERPRISE INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

3,131.00FIREARMS SUPPLIESFIREARMS SUPPL-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 3,131.00

Vendor 09843 - AXON ENTERPRISE INC Total: 3,131.00

Vendor: 00295 - B & H INVESTMENTS, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

32.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP ADM

17.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDep. Sup. -LIBRARY

32.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP ADM

15.00BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT-PD

15.00BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT-PD

17.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDep. Sup. -LIBRARY

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 129.00

Fund: 212 - STREETS

23.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - WATER

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 23.00

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

14.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDepartment Supplies-SAN

11.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

23.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDepartment Supplies-SAN

44.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDepartment Supplies-SAN

25.26CONTRACTUAL SERVICESContractual Services-SAN

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 118.26

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

11.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 11.50

Vendor 00295 - B & H INVESTMENTS, INC Total: 281.76

Vendor: 09772 - BERNHARDT JUSTIN

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

225.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 225.00

Vendor 09772 - BERNHARDT JUSTIN Total: 225.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2023 Page 14 / 42



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 2/22/2023 - 3/6/2023

3/1/2023 2:32:39 PM Page 2 of 19

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 09716 - BLACK HILLS GAS DISTRIBUTION LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

358.65HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Bill

300.05HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Bill

300.04HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Bill

120.68HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Bill

468.66HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Bill

664.36HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Bill

38.60HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Bill

162.18HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Bill

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 2,413.22

Fund: 212 - STREETS

1,800.79HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Bill

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 1,800.79

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

714.73HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Bill

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 714.73

Fund: 641 - WATER

154.40HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Bill

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 154.40

Vendor 09716 - BLACK HILLS GAS DISTRIBUTION LLC Total: 5,083.14

Vendor: 00405 - BLUFFS FACILITY SOLUTIONS

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

187.50JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJan. Sup.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 187.50

Fund: 212 - STREETS

259.04DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - HAND CLEANER & TOWE…

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 259.04

Vendor 00405 - BLUFFS FACILITY SOLUTIONS Total: 446.54

Vendor: 00735 - CAPITAL BUSINESS SYSTEMS INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

170.01EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT ADM

70.04CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL-PD

261.50CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCont. Srvcs.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 501.55

Fund: 212 - STREETS

30.90CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCOPIER/PRINTER SERVICE

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 30.90

Vendor 00735 - CAPITAL BUSINESS SYSTEMS INC. Total: 532.45

Vendor: 07911 - CELLCO PARTNERSHIP

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

275.46CELLULAR PHONEFEBRUARY CELLULAR DATA

1,475.61PHONE & INTERNETCELL PHONES-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,751.07

Vendor 07911 - CELLCO PARTNERSHIP Total: 1,751.07

Vendor: 02396 - CITIBANK N.A.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

159.96DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP ADM

42.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESLABEL MAKER TAPE

126.93EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 329.88

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

109.97DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP CEM

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 109.97

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2023 Page 15 / 42



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 2/22/2023 - 3/6/2023

3/1/2023 2:32:39 PM Page 3 of 19

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Fund: 641 - WATER

85.95DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 85.95

Vendor 02396 - CITIBANK N.A. Total: 525.80

Vendor: 00367 - CITY OF SCB

Fund: 212 - STREETS

60.00MISCELLANEOUSPETTY CASH

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 60.00

Vendor 00367 - CITY OF SCB Total: 60.00

Vendor: 00267 - CONTRACTORS MATERIALS INC.

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

28.61DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP CEM

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 28.61

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

7.84DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 7.84

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

7.84DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 7.84

Vendor 00267 - CONTRACTORS MATERIALS INC. Total: 44.29

Vendor: 09824 - CORE & MAIN LP

Fund: 641 - WATER

1,446.91DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

10,772.42METERSMETERS

5,239.67DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 17,459.00

Vendor 09824 - CORE & MAIN LP Total: 17,459.00

Vendor: 10354 - CORNERSTONE BANK

Fund: 321 - CRA

1,535.33TIF PASS THRU - INTERESTTIF - 26 GROUP FUEL ST. & CON…

Fund 321 - CRA Total: 1,535.33

Vendor 10354 - CORNERSTONE BANK Total: 1,535.33

Vendor: 00404 - DAS STATE ACCOUNTING-CENTRAL FINANCE

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

4.62PHONE & INTERNETMonthly Long Distance

1.09PHONE & INTERNETMonthly Long Distance

1.95PHONE & INTERNETMonthly Long Distance

0.74PHONE & INTERNETMonthly Long Distance

5.66PHONE & INTERNETMonthly Long Distance

8.08PHONE & INTERNETMonthly Long Distance

26.44PHONE & INTERNETMonthly Long Distance

8.45PHONE & INTERNETMonthly Long Distance

2.35PHONE & INTERNETMonthly Long Distance

2.35PHONE & INTERNETMonthly Long Distance

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 61.73

Fund: 212 - STREETS

7.87PHONE & INTERNETMonthly Long Distance

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 7.87

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

1.61PHONE & INTERNETMonthly Long Distance

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 1.61

Fund: 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

2.56PHONE & INTERNETMonthly Long Distance

Fund 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Total: 2.56

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2023 Page 16 / 42



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 2/22/2023 - 3/6/2023

3/1/2023 2:32:39 PM Page 4 of 19

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

2.04PHONE & INTERNETMonthly Long Distance

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 2.04

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

1.94PHONE & INTERNETMonthly Long Distance

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 1.94

Fund: 641 - WATER

5.37PHONE & INTERNETMonthly Long Distance

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 5.37

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

3.35PHONE & INTERNETMonthly Long Distance

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 3.35

Fund: 721 - GIS SERVICES

0.47PHONE & INTERNETMonthly Long Distance

Fund 721 - GIS SERVICES Total: 0.47

Vendor 00404 - DAS STATE ACCOUNTING-CENTRAL FINANCE Total: 86.94

Vendor: 06876 - DELL MARKETING LP

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

949.42DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESTABLET DOCKING STATIONS

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 949.42

Vendor 06876 - DELL MARKETING LP Total: 949.42

Vendor: 03950 - ENERGY LABORATORIES, INC DEPT 6250

Fund: 641 - WATER

216.00SAMPLESSAMPLES

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 216.00

Vendor 03950 - ENERGY LABORATORIES, INC DEPT 6250 Total: 216.00

Vendor: 09927 - FARMERS STATE BANK

Fund: 321 - CRA

4,711.55TIF PASS THRU - INTERESTTIF - ELITE HEALTH REDEV 1/31…

Fund 321 - CRA Total: 4,711.55

Vendor 09927 - FARMERS STATE BANK Total: 4,711.55

Vendor: 02460 - FASTENAL COMPANY

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

10.61EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 10.61

Vendor 02460 - FASTENAL COMPANY Total: 10.61

Vendor: 10347 - FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF OMAHA

Fund: 321 - CRA

1,066.72TIF PASS THRU - INTERESTTIF - REGANIS REDEV 1/31/2023

Fund 321 - CRA Total: 1,066.72

Vendor 10347 - FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF OMAHA  Total: 1,066.72

Vendor: 10436 - FIRST STATE BANK - GOTHENBURG

Fund: 321 - CRA

117.58TIF PASS THRU - INTERESTTIF - YOLO PROPERTIES CARWA…

Fund 321 - CRA Total: 117.58

Vendor 10436 - FIRST STATE BANK - GOTHENBURG Total: 117.58

Vendor: 00794 - FLOYD'S TRUCK CENTER SCOTTSBLUFF

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

203,289.00EQUIPMENTEquipment-SAN

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 203,289.00

Vendor 00794 - FLOYD'S TRUCK CENTER SCOTTSBLUFF Total: 203,289.00

Vendor: 00060 - FRANCISCO'S BUMPER TO BUMPER INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

220.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE-PD

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2023 Page 17 / 42



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 2/22/2023 - 3/6/2023

3/1/2023 2:32:39 PM Page 5 of 19

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

220.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE-PD

220.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE-PD

220.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE-PD

220.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE-PD

220.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,320.00

Vendor 00060 - FRANCISCO'S BUMPER TO BUMPER INC Total: 1,320.00

Vendor: 09709 - GATCH RICK

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

15.05MISCELLANEOUSMiscellaneous-SAN

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 15.05

Vendor 09709 - GATCH RICK Total: 15.05

Vendor: 10330 - GERING MULITPURPOSE SENIOR CENTER

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

1,000.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,000.00

Vendor 10330 - GERING MULITPURPOSE SENIOR CENTER Total: 1,000.00

Vendor: 04371 - HAWKINS, INC.

Fund: 641 - WATER

3,940.05CHEMICALSCHEMICALS

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 3,940.05

Vendor 04371 - HAWKINS, INC. Total: 3,940.05

Vendor: 10439 - HD SUPPLY INC

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

84.80DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 84.80

Fund: 641 - WATER

947.52DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

949.22DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 1,896.74

Vendor 10439 - HD SUPPLY INC Total: 1,981.54

Vendor: 00299 - HULLINGER GLASS & LOCKS INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

40.23BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 40.23

Vendor 00299 - HULLINGER GLASS & LOCKS INC. Total: 40.23

Vendor: 00525 - IDEAL LAUNDRY AND CLEANERS, INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

99.11JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJan. Sup.

99.11JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJan. Sup.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 198.22

Fund: 212 - STREETS

56.82DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - MATS, TOWELS

56.82DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - MATS, TOWELS

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 113.64

Vendor 00525 - IDEAL LAUNDRY AND CLEANERS, INC. Total: 311.86

Vendor: 09291 - INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

42.29COLLECTIONSColl.

59.89COLLECTIONSColl.

310.45COLLECTIONSColl.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 412.63

Vendor 09291 - INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES INC Total: 412.63

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2023 Page 18 / 42



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 2/22/2023 - 3/6/2023

3/1/2023 2:32:39 PM Page 6 of 19

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 00733 - INLAND TRUCK PARTS & SERVICE

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

10.24EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 10.24

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

10.23EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 10.23

Vendor 00733 - INLAND TRUCK PARTS & SERVICE Total: 20.47

Vendor: 08154 - INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

4,294.56MEDICARE W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

4,294.56MEDICARE W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

15,615.76FICA W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

15,615.76FICA W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

27,395.16FED W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 67,215.80

Vendor 08154 - INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE Total: 67,215.80

Vendor: 09504 - JOHN DANIEL ADAMS

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

890.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEquipment Maintenance-SAN

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 890.00

Vendor 09504 - JOHN DANIEL ADAMS Total: 890.00

Vendor: 06131 - JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

107.98DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 107.98

Fund: 212 - STREETS

1.20DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - BOLTS

84.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESHI-LIFT JACK - 48"

2.04DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - BOLTS, NUTS

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 88.23

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

42.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP CEM

2.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP CEM

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 44.99

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

230.04UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUniform & Clothing-SAN

-230.04UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUniform & Clothing-SAN

214.99UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUniform & Clothing-SAN

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 214.99

Fund: 641 - WATER

8.54DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 8.54

Vendor 06131 - JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL Total: 464.73

Vendor: 08067 - JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

113.94DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP PARK

49.22SPECIAL EVENTSSpecial Event-REC

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 163.16

Fund: 641 - WATER

305.93DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP/UNIFORMS & CLOTH…

152.96UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGDEPT SUP/UNIFORMS & CLOTH…

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 458.89

Vendor 08067 - JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL Total: 622.05

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2023 Page 19 / 42



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 2/22/2023 - 3/6/2023

3/1/2023 2:32:39 PM Page 7 of 19

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 09474 - JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

1,628.33EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

1,962.74EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

251.90EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

31.99EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

140.43EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

3,399.78EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

1,106.47EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

64.20EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

65.69EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

319.55EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

680.67EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

17.52EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 9,669.27

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

196.13EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT CEM

69.33EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT CEM

131.48EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT CEM

1.48EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT CEM

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 398.42

Vendor 09474 - JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL Total: 10,067.69

Vendor: 04892 - LEAGUE ASSOCIATION OF RISK MANAGEMENT

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

-112.68VEHICLE INSURANCEENDORS.#14 CREDIT PD & ES

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: -112.68

Fund: 212 - STREETS

1,168.96PROP & EQUIP INSURANCEENDORS.#15 2023 JD MOTOR G…

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 1,168.96

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

-112.69VEHICLE INSURANCEENDORS.#14 CREDIT PD & ES

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: -112.69

Vendor 04892 - LEAGUE ASSOCIATION OF RISK MANAGEMENT Total: 943.59

Vendor: 10418 - LUND LOGAN

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

290.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCEReimbursement for ICC Plumbi…

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 290.00

Vendor 10418 - LUND LOGAN Total: 290.00

Vendor: 00242 - M.C. SCHAFF & ASSOCIATES, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

6,838.75STRUCTURESPROF.SERV. - 18TH ST. PLAZA

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 6,838.75

Fund: 212 - STREETS

8,100.00ENGINEERING/DESIGNPROF.SERV. - 20TH ST. OVERLAY

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 8,100.00

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

12,978.00STRUCTURESPROF.SERV. - SW TRANSFER ST…

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 12,978.00

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

1,570.00ENGINEERING/DESIGNPROF.SERVICES - COX SEWER E…

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 1,570.00

Vendor 00242 - M.C. SCHAFF & ASSOCIATES, INC Total: 29,486.75

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2023 Page 20 / 42



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 2/22/2023 - 3/6/2023

3/1/2023 2:32:39 PM Page 8 of 19

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 08190 - MADISON NATIONAL LIFE

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

435.28DISABILITY INSURANCEINSURANCE

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 435.28

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

635.59LIFE INS EE PAYABLEINSURANCE

1,200.90DIS INC INS EE PAYABLEINSURANCE

920.97LIFE INS ER PAYABLEINSURANCE

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 2,757.46

Vendor 08190 - MADISON NATIONAL LIFE  Total: 3,192.74

Vendor: 10410 - MARK CHRISMAN TRUCKING INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

34,913.60STRUCTURES18TH ST. PLAZA IMPROV.PROJ.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 34,913.60

Vendor 10410 - MARK CHRISMAN TRUCKING INC Total: 34,913.60

Vendor: 05099 - MARKETING CONSULTANTS

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

2,027.33UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGCLOTHING ALLOWANCE - VARI…

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 2,027.33

Fund: 212 - STREETS

1,705.34UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGCLOTHING ALLOWANCE - VARI…

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 1,705.34

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

234.33UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGCLOTHING ALLOWANCE - VARI…

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 234.33

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

1,162.34UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGCLOTHING ALLOWANCE - VARI…

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 1,162.34

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

992.33UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGCLOTHING ALLOWANCE - VARI…

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 992.33

Fund: 641 - WATER

87.33UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGCLOTHING ALLOWANCE - VARI…

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 87.33

Vendor 05099 - MARKETING CONSULTANTS Total: 6,209.00

Vendor: 07628 - MENARDS, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

34.90EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

64.08VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT PARK

86.83DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP PARK

33.88DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP PARK

39.38EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

70.34BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT PARK

29.94VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT PARK

20.83DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP PARK

26.92EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 407.10

Fund: 212 - STREETS

14.78DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - HD CLOSER

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 14.78

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

38.55DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP CEM

9.48DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP CEM

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 48.03

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2023 Page 21 / 42



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 2/22/2023 - 3/6/2023

3/1/2023 2:32:39 PM Page 9 of 19

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

21.29DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDepartment Supplies-SAN

73.76DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 95.05

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

98.30VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEHICLE MAINT

31.48VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEHICLE MAINT

73.75DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

111.95DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

44.02DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 359.50

Fund: 641 - WATER

13.42DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP WATER

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 13.42

Vendor 07628 - MENARDS, INC Total: 937.88

Vendor: 07253 - MICHAEL B KEMBEL

Fund: 212 - STREETS

576.00BUILDING MAINTENANCEREPLACE BROKEN SPRING ON …

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 576.00

Vendor 07253 - MICHAEL B KEMBEL Total: 576.00

Vendor: 07938 - MIDWEST CONNECT, LLC

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

694.45CONTRACTUAL SERVICESUB PROCESSING - FEB. 2023

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 694.45

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

694.46CONTRACTUAL SERVICESUB PROCESSING - FEB. 2023

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 694.46

Fund: 641 - WATER

694.45CONTRACTUAL SERVICESUB PROCESSING - FEB. 2023

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 694.45

Vendor 07938 - MIDWEST CONNECT, LLC Total: 2,083.36

Vendor: 04082 - NE CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CENTER

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

1,267.10CHILD SUPPORT EE PAYNE CHILD SUPPORT PYBLE

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 1,267.10

Vendor 04082 - NE CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CENTER Total: 1,267.10

Vendor: 06356 - NE DEPT OF HLTH & HUMAN SVCS

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

40.00LICENSE/PERMITSLicense/Permits-REC

40.00LICENSE/PERMITSLicense/Permits-REC

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 80.00

Vendor 06356 - NE DEPT OF HLTH & HUMAN SVCS Total: 80.00

Vendor: 01156 - NE LIBRARY COMMISSION

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

750.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCont. Srvcs.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 750.00

Vendor 01156 - NE LIBRARY COMMISSION Total: 750.00

Vendor: 00402 - NEBRASKA MACHINERY CO

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

133.26EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT CEM

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 133.26

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

36.98EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2023 Page 22 / 42



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 2/22/2023 - 3/6/2023

3/1/2023 2:32:39 PM Page 10 of 19

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

297.50EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 334.48

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

36.98EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

297.50EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 334.48

Vendor 00402 - NEBRASKA MACHINERY CO Total: 802.22

Vendor: 00578 - NEBRASKA PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

440.02ELECTRIC POWERELECTRIC

29,877.97ELECTRIC POWERELECTRIC

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 30,317.99

Fund: 641 - WATER

6,017.46ELECTRIC POWERELECTRIC

8,300.04ELECTRIC POWERELECTRIC

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 14,317.50

Vendor 00578 - NEBRASKA PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT Total: 44,635.49

Vendor: 05373 - NEBRASKA SAFETY & FIRE EQUIPEMENT INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

344.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEFIRE ALARM SYSTEM INSPECTI…

50.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEHYDRO TEST - CITY HALL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 394.00

Vendor 05373 - NEBRASKA SAFETY & FIRE EQUIPEMENT INC. Total: 394.00

Vendor: 00722 - NEBRASKA SALT AND GRAIN CO

Fund: 212 - STREETS

4,498.59STREET REPAIR SUPPLIES1 LOAD ICE SLICER

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 4,498.59

Vendor 00722 - NEBRASKA SALT AND GRAIN CO Total: 4,498.59

Vendor: 09876 - OWEN DEVELOPMENT, LLC

Fund: 321 - CRA

365.40TIF PASS THRU - INTERESTTIF - OWEN ORAL SUR. REDEV. …

Fund 321 - CRA Total: 365.40

Vendor 09876 - OWEN DEVELOPMENT, LLC Total: 365.40

Vendor: 00187 - PANHANDLE CONCRETE PRODUCTS, INC

Fund: 223 - KENO

3,600.00EQUIPMENTKENO

2,400.00EQUIPMENTKENO

Fund 223 - KENO Total: 6,000.00

Vendor 00187 - PANHANDLE CONCRETE PRODUCTS, INC Total: 6,000.00

Vendor: 00487 - PANHANDLE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES INC

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

112.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 112.00

Fund: 641 - WATER

100.00SAMPLESSAMPLES

100.00SAMPLESSAMPLES

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 200.00

Vendor 00487 - PANHANDLE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES INC Total: 312.00

Vendor: 00017 - PANHANDLE HUMANE SOCIETY

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

5,656.07CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 5,656.07

Vendor 00017 - PANHANDLE HUMANE SOCIETY Total: 5,656.07

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2023 Page 23 / 42



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 2/22/2023 - 3/6/2023

3/1/2023 2:32:39 PM Page 11 of 19

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 04494 - PAUL REED CONSTRUCTION & SUPPLY, INC

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

94.88DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP CEM

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 94.88

Vendor 04494 - PAUL REED CONSTRUCTION & SUPPLY, INC Total: 94.88

Vendor: 10203 - PIVO, INC.

Fund: 321 - CRA

339.15TIF PASS THRU - INTERESTTIF - HIGH PLAINS BUDWEISER …

Fund 321 - CRA Total: 339.15

Vendor 10203 - PIVO, INC. Total: 339.15

Vendor: 01276 - PLATTE VALLEY BANK

Fund: 321 - CRA

2,967.87TIF PASS THRU - INTERESTTIF - FAIRFIELD INN REDEV. 1/3…

200.28TIF PASS THRU - INTERESTTIF - MTL COMMODITY LAUND…

618.15TIF PASS THRU - INTERESTTIF - PLATTE VALLEY BANK ADD …

64.57TIF PASS THRU - INTERESTTIF - SCOOTERS 1/31/2023

Fund 321 - CRA Total: 3,850.87

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

9,819.72HSA EE PAYABLEHEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 9,819.72

Vendor 01276 - PLATTE VALLEY BANK Total: 13,670.59

Vendor: 00796 - POWERPLAN

Fund: 212 - STREETS

254,564.00EQUIPMENTNEW MOTOR GRADER

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 254,564.00

Vendor 00796 - POWERPLAN Total: 254,564.00

Vendor: 00266 - QUILL CORPORATION

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

27.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT/INVEST SUPPL-PD

31.99INVESTIGATIVE EXPENSESDEPT/INVEST SUPPL-PD

126.37DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL-PD

45.91DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL-PD

148.31DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL-PD

83.97DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 464.54

Vendor 00266 - QUILL CORPORATION Total: 464.54

Vendor: 04089 - REGIONAL CARE INC

Fund: 812 - HEALTH INSURANCE

8,925.81CLAIMS EXPENSECLAIMS

38,568.86PREMIUM EXPENSEHEALTH INS. PREM. - MARCH 2…

Fund 812 - HEALTH INSURANCE Total: 47,494.67

Vendor 04089 - REGIONAL CARE INC Total: 47,494.67

Vendor: 10438 - REGIONAL WEST

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

320.10CONSULTING SERVICESCONSULTING-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 320.10

Vendor 10438 - REGIONAL WEST Total: 320.10

Vendor: 00366 - ROOSEVELT PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT

Fund: 641 - WATER

1,741.75ELECTRIC POWERELECTRIC POWER

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 1,741.75

Vendor 00366 - ROOSEVELT PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT Total: 1,741.75

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2023 Page 24 / 42



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 2/22/2023 - 3/6/2023

3/1/2023 2:32:39 PM Page 12 of 19

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 00463 - RR DONNELLEY

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

625.41DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 625.41

Vendor 00463 - RR DONNELLEY Total: 625.41

Vendor: 00026 - S M E C

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

101.15SMEC EE PAYABLEEMPLOYEE DEDUCTION

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 101.15

Vendor 00026 - S M E C Total: 101.15

Vendor: 00156 - SAFETYLINE CONSULTANTS, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

56.94DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL-PD

56.94DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 113.88

Vendor 00156 - SAFETYLINE CONSULTANTS, INC Total: 113.88

Vendor: 06279 - SALES MIDWEST, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

737.08EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 737.08

Vendor 06279 - SALES MIDWEST, INC Total: 737.08

Vendor: 02531 - SCB FIREFIGHTERS UNION LOCAL 1454

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

300.00FIRE UNION DUES EE PAYFIRE EE DUES

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 300.00

Vendor 02531 - SCB FIREFIGHTERS UNION LOCAL 1454 Total: 300.00

Vendor: 00734 - SCOTT WALTON

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

305.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 305.00

Vendor 00734 - SCOTT WALTON Total: 305.00

Vendor: 00852 - SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY COURT

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

269.00LEGAL FEESLEGAL FEES-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 269.00

Vendor 00852 - SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY COURT Total: 269.00

Vendor: 00704 - SCOTTSBLUFF MOTOR CO, INC

Fund: 218 - PUBLIC SAFETY

375.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESHIDTA CAR LEASE-PD

Fund 218 - PUBLIC SAFETY Total: 375.00

Vendor 00704 - SCOTTSBLUFF MOTOR CO, INC Total: 375.00

Vendor: 00273 - SCOTTSBLUFF POLICE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

858.00POL UNION DUES EE PAYPOLICE EE DUES

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 858.00

Vendor 00273 - SCOTTSBLUFF POLICE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION Total: 858.00

Vendor: 00786 - SHERWIN WILLIAMS

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

57.79EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

47.47EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 105.26

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2023 Page 25 / 42



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 2/22/2023 - 3/6/2023

3/1/2023 2:32:39 PM Page 13 of 19

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Fund: 212 - STREETS

5,783.75STREET REPAIR SUPPLIESYELLOW, WHITE, RED & BLUE L…

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 5,783.75

Vendor 00786 - SHERWIN WILLIAMS  Total: 5,889.01

Vendor: 00513 - SNELL SERVICES INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

3,100.00BUILDING MAINTENANCEBldg. Main

308.20BUILDING MAINTENANCEBldg. Main

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 3,408.20

Vendor 00513 - SNELL SERVICES INC. Total: 3,408.20

Vendor: 00054 - STATE HEALTH LAB

Fund: 641 - WATER

140.00SAMPLESSAMPLES

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 140.00

Vendor 00054 - STATE HEALTH LAB Total: 140.00

Vendor: 01235 - STATE OF NE.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

210.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 210.00

Vendor 01235 - STATE OF NE. Total: 210.00

Vendor: 00677 - TERRY D SCOTT

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

173.50VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT PARK

53.46VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT PARK

52.23VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT PARK

54.44VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 333.63

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

130.78VEHICLE MAINTENANCEOil change for Ford Escape

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 130.78

Vendor 00677 - TERRY D SCOTT Total: 464.41

Vendor: 01578 - THOMPSON GLASS, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

230.00VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 230.00

Vendor 01578 - THOMPSON GLASS, INC Total: 230.00

Vendor: 08821 - TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

942.50CONTRACTUAL SERVICESMONTHLY BILLING CONSULTING

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 942.50

Vendor 08821 - TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC Total: 942.50

Vendor: 09865 - UNION BANK & TRUST

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

8,403.62REGULAR RETIRE EE PAYRETIREMENT

9,189.33REGULAR RETIRE EE PAYRETIREMENT

108.30DEFERRED COMP EE PAYRETIREMENT

1,423.62DEFERRED COMP EE PAYRETIREMENT

490.00DEFERRED COMP EE PAYRETIREMENT

3,132.77RETIRE FIRE EE PAYABLERETIREMENT

5,859.52RETIRE FIRE EE PAYABLERETIREMENT

6,697.45RETIRE POLICE EE PAYRETIREMENT

7,540.51RETIRE POLICE EE PAYRETIREMENT

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 42,845.12

Vendor 09865 - UNION BANK & TRUST Total: 42,845.12

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2023 Page 26 / 42



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 2/22/2023 - 3/6/2023

3/1/2023 2:32:39 PM Page 14 of 19

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 09840 - UNITED STATES WELDING

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

54.85CONTRACTUAL SERVICESContractual Services-SAN

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 54.85

Vendor 09840 - UNITED STATES WELDING Total: 54.85

Vendor: 08828 - US BANK

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

100.00MEMBERSHIPSINTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION …

14.98COLLECTIONSColl.

300.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCEADVANCED LIFE SUPPORT CLAS…

7.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESMisc.

8.99COLLECTIONSMisc.

50.97DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESTAX FORMS - STAPLES

125.00MEMBERSHIPSIIMC - MEMBERSHIP - C.BURBA…

65.00MEMBERSHIPSNATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FIR…

17.49DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES - PREVENTION

33.53COLLECTIONSColl.

2,534.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCETYLER CONNECT 2023 - (LOUTZ…

754.60SCHOOL & CONFERENCECONF. FLIGHTS - LOUTZENHIZER…

10.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOL & CONF PARK

10.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOL & CONF PARK

250.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOL & CONF PARK

235.29SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF-PD

420.00MEMBERSHIPSMEMBERSHIP HR

229.00MEMBERSHIPSMEMBERSHIP HR

25.00MEMBERSHIPSNATIONAL REGISTRY EMT - SIT…

990.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF-PD

23.98COLLECTIONSColl.

234.76COLLECTIONSColl.

8.83COLLECTIONSColl.

14.99COLLECTIONSColl.

54.90COLLECTIONSColl.

60.14COLLECTIONSColl.

27.93COLLECTIONSColl.

8.98COLLECTIONSColl.

7.32COLLECTIONSColl.

6.10COLLECTIONSColl.

25.21COLLECTIONSColl.

22.74COLLECTIONSColl.

6.96COLLECTIONSColl.

24.99COLLECTIONSColl.

23.09COLLECTIONSColl.

17.00COLLECTIONSColl.

103.05PUBLICATIONSPUBLICATIONS-PD

291.74DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESMEDICAL SUPPLIES

261.33SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF-PD

264.65DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES100 WATT SIREN SPEAKER - RES…

45.96COLLECTIONSColl.

6.99PROGRAMMINGPrgmg.

10.49DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES - PREVENTION…

64.18UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORMS-PD

47.62DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDep. Sup.

15.99COLLECTIONSColl.

42.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCEEMT STUDENT INSURANCE - HA…

315.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCEREGISTRATION NEMSA CONFER…

13.50SCHOOL & CONFERENCEEMT CLASS BACKGROUND- HAR…

61.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCEEMT STUDENT BACKGROUND - …

31.95DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESRFA CONNECTORS FOR TABLET …

7.95PROGRAMMINGPrgmg.

41.27PROGRAMMINGPrgmg.

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2023 Page 27 / 42



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 2/22/2023 - 3/6/2023

3/1/2023 2:32:39 PM Page 15 of 19

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

64.18UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORMS-PD

52.62GASOLINEGASOLINE-PD

-64.18UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORMS-PD

690.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCEPanhandle Planning Conference…

-400.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCEREFUND - TYLER CONNECT WO…

-485.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCEREFUND - GFOA CONF. - BURBA…

-485.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCEREFUND - GFOA CONF. - LOUTZ…

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 7,747.05

Fund: 212 - STREETS

215.44DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESBACKUP BATTERIES FOR TRAFFI…

179.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESPRIME MEMBERSHIP FOR AMA…

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 394.44

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

95.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOL & CONF CEMETERY

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 95.00

Fund: 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

240.20DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESADOBE - PHOTOSHOP (S.TOOF)

-35.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOL & CONF ED

Fund 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Total: 205.20

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

22.00EQUIPMENTVehicle-SAN

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 22.00

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

150.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 150.00

Fund: 641 - WATER

231.40DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

117.69DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 349.09

Vendor 08828 - US BANK Total: 8,962.78

Vendor: 00022 - WALMART

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

30.53PROGRAMMINGPrgmg.

33.96DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP HR/ADM

18.30DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP HR/ADM

46.98PROGRAMMINGPrgmg.

17.99EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT-PD

12.94PROGRAMMINGPrgmg.

45.96DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDRINKING WATER AND COMPU…

91.25PROGRAMMINGPrgmg.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 297.91

Vendor 00022 - WALMART Total: 297.91

Vendor: 10287 - WITMER PUBLIC SAFETY GROUP

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

68.41DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESRADIO STRAP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 68.41

Vendor 10287 - WITMER PUBLIC SAFETY GROUP Total: 68.41

Vendor: 03709 - WYOMING CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

738.08CHILD SUPPORT EE PAYCHILD SUPPORT

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 738.08

Vendor 03709 - WYOMING CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT Total: 738.08

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2023 Page 28 / 42



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 2/22/2023 - 3/6/2023

3/1/2023 2:32:39 PM Page 16 of 19

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 02057 - YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NE

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

784.00YMCA PAY EEYMCA

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 784.00

Vendor 02057 - YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NE Total: 784.00

Vendor: 03379 - ZM LUMBER CO CAPITAL ONE TRADE CREDIT

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

13.99EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

27.98EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

15.99EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

72.36GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PARK

29.98EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

24.80EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

19.09BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT PARK

93.56GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PARK

28.69BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 326.44

Vendor 03379 - ZM LUMBER CO CAPITAL ONE TRADE CREDIT Total: 326.44

Grand Total: 862,684.77

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2023 Page 29 / 42



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 2/22/2023 - 3/6/2023

3/1/2023 2:32:39 PM Page 17 of 19

Report Summary

Fund Summary

 Payment AmountFund Expense Amount

111 - GENERAL 435.2890,879.43

212 - STREETS 0.00279,189.33

213 - CEMETERY 0.001,189.10

218 - PUBLIC SAFETY 0.00375.00

223 - KENO 0.006,000.00

224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 0.00207.76

321 - CRA 0.0013,622.27

621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 0.00220,490.63

631 - WASTEWATER 0.0034,647.07

641 - WATER 0.0041,768.48

661 - STORMWATER 0.00134.13

713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL 126,686.43126,686.43

721 - GIS SERVICES 0.000.47

812 - HEALTH INSURANCE 8,925.8147,494.67

136,047.52Grand Total: 862,684.77

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

111-51281-142 DISABILITY INSURANCE 435.28435.28

111-52111-111 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00308.89

111-52111-112 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.0018.30

111-52111-141 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.001,780.04

111-52111-142 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.001,114.90

111-52111-151 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00107.40

111-52111-171 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00363.46

111-52121-151 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 0.00385.72

111-52134-172 SPECIAL EVENTS 0.0049.22

111-52162-142 FIREARMS SUPPLIES 0.003,131.00

111-52163-142 INVESTIGATIVE EXPENSES 0.0031.99

111-52181-142 UNIFORMS & CLOTHING 0.0064.18

111-52181-171 UNIFORMS & CLOTHING 0.002,027.33

111-52211-142 PUBLICATIONS 0.00103.05

111-52222-151 COLLECTIONS 0.001,177.31

111-52223-151 PROGRAMMING 0.00237.91

111-52311-112 MEMBERSHIPS 0.00649.00

111-52311-115 MEMBERSHIPS 0.00125.00

111-52311-141 MEMBERSHIPS 0.00190.00

111-52511-142 GASOLINE 0.0052.62

111-53111-116 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00942.50

111-53111-142 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.007,481.11

111-53111-151 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.001,011.50

111-53111-172 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.001,000.00

111-53121-142 CONSULTING SERVICES 0.00320.10

111-53211-142 LEGAL FEES 0.00269.00

111-53421-141 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.0015.00

111-53421-142 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.0015.00

111-53421-151 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.003,408.20

111-53421-171 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.00158.35

111-53441-111 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.00564.01

111-53441-142 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.0017.99

111-53441-171 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.0011,168.09

111-53451-171 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00657.65

111-53471-171 GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 0.00165.92

111-53521-111 HEATING FUEL 0.00358.65

111-53521-141 HEATING FUEL 0.00300.05

111-53521-142 HEATING FUEL 0.00420.72

111-53521-151 HEATING FUEL 0.00468.66

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2023 Page 30 / 42



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 2/22/2023 - 3/6/2023

3/1/2023 2:32:39 PM Page 18 of 19

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

111-53521-171 HEATING FUEL 0.00664.36

111-53521-172 HEATING FUEL 0.00200.78

111-53561-111 PHONE & INTERNET 0.004.62

111-53561-112 PHONE & INTERNET 0.001.09

111-53561-114 PHONE & INTERNET 0.001.95

111-53561-115 PHONE & INTERNET 0.000.74

111-53561-121 PHONE & INTERNET 0.005.66

111-53561-141 PHONE & INTERNET 0.008.08

111-53561-142 PHONE & INTERNET 0.001,502.05

111-53561-151 PHONE & INTERNET 0.008.45

111-53561-171 PHONE & INTERNET 0.002.35

111-53561-172 PHONE & INTERNET 0.002.35

111-53571-141 CELLULAR PHONE 0.00275.46

111-53711-111 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.001,918.60

111-53711-121 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.00980.00

111-53711-141 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.00731.50

111-53711-142 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.001,486.62

111-53711-171 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.00270.00

111-53841-142 VEHICLE INSURANCE 0.00-112.68

111-54311-171 STRUCTURES 0.0041,752.35

111-59211-172 LICENSE/PERMITS 0.0080.00

212-49111-212 MISCELLANEOUS 0.0060.00

212-52111-212 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00893.13

212-52171-212 STREET REPAIR SUPPLIES 0.0010,282.34

212-52181-212 UNIFORMS & CLOTHING 0.001,705.34

212-53111-212 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.0030.90

212-53421-212 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.00576.00

212-53521-212 HEATING FUEL 0.001,800.79

212-53561-212 PHONE & INTERNET 0.007.87

212-53821-212 PROP & EQUIP INSURANCE 0.001,168.96

212-54212-212 ENGINEERING/DESIGN 0.008,100.00

212-54411-212 EQUIPMENT 0.00254,564.00

213-52111-213 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00326.48

213-52181-213 UNIFORMS & CLOTHING 0.00234.33

213-53441-213 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.00531.68

213-53561-213 PHONE & INTERNET 0.001.61

213-53711-213 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.0095.00

218-52111-142 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00375.00

223-54411-113 EQUIPMENT 0.006,000.00

224-52111-113 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00240.20

224-53561-113 PHONE & INTERNET 0.002.56

224-53711-113 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.00-35.00

321-57222-111 TIF PASS THRU - INTEREST 0.0013,622.27

621-49111-621 MISCELLANEOUS 0.0015.05

621-52111-621 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00195.89

621-52181-621 UNIFORMS & CLOTHING 0.001,377.33

621-53111-621 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00774.56

621-53441-621 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.001,234.72

621-53521-621 HEATING FUEL 0.00714.73

621-53561-621 PHONE & INTERNET 0.002.04

621-53841-621 VEHICLE INSURANCE 0.00-112.69

621-54311-621 STRUCTURES 0.0012,978.00

621-54411-621 EQUIPMENT 0.00203,311.00

631-52111-631 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00333.86

631-52181-631 UNIFORMS & CLOTHING 0.00992.33

631-53111-631 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00806.46

631-53441-631 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.00344.71

631-53451-631 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00129.78

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2023 Page 31 / 42



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 2/22/2023 - 3/6/2023

3/1/2023 2:32:39 PM Page 19 of 19

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

631-53531-631 ELECTRIC POWER 0.0030,317.99

631-53561-631 PHONE & INTERNET 0.001.94

631-53711-631 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.00150.00

631-54212-631 ENGINEERING/DESIGN 0.001,570.00

641-52111-641 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.009,346.25

641-52116-641 METERS 0.0010,772.42

641-52117-641 SAMPLES 0.00556.00

641-52181-641 UNIFORMS & CLOTHING 0.00240.29

641-52611-641 CHEMICALS 0.003,940.05

641-53111-641 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00694.45

641-53521-641 HEATING FUEL 0.00154.40

641-53531-641 ELECTRIC POWER 0.0016,059.25

641-53561-641 PHONE & INTERNET 0.005.37

661-53451-661 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00130.78

661-53561-661 PHONE & INTERNET 0.003.35

713-21512 MEDICARE W/H EE PAYAB… 8,589.128,589.12

713-21513 FICA W/H EE PAYABLE 31,231.5231,231.52

713-21514 FED W/H EE PAYABLE 27,395.1627,395.16

713-21517 POL UNION DUES EE PAY 858.00858.00

713-21518 FIRE UNION DUES EE PAY 300.00300.00

713-21523 LIFE INS EE PAYABLE 635.59635.59

713-21524 SMEC EE PAYABLE 101.15101.15

713-21528 REGULAR RETIRE EE PAY 17,592.9517,592.95

713-21529 DEFERRED COMP EE PAY 2,021.922,021.92

713-21531 RETIRE FIRE EE PAYABLE 8,992.298,992.29

713-21533 RETIRE POLICE EE PAY 14,237.9614,237.96

713-21534 DIS INC INS EE PAYABLE 1,200.901,200.90

713-21539 CHILD SUPPORT EE PAY 2,005.182,005.18

713-21540 YMCA PAY EE 784.00784.00

713-21541 HSA EE PAYABLE 9,819.729,819.72

713-21723 LIFE INS ER PAYABLE 920.97920.97

721-53561-721 PHONE & INTERNET 0.000.47

812-53861-112 PREMIUM EXPENSE 0.0038,568.86

812-53862-112 CLAIMS EXPENSE 8,925.818,925.81

Grand Total: 136,047.52862,684.77

Project Account Summary

 Payment AmountProject Account Key Expense Amount

**None** 136,047.52848,684.15

21852111142 0.00375.00

3121657222 0.00398.51

3121757222 0.001,066.72

3121857222 0.002,967.87

3122057222 0.004,711.55

3122157222 0.00365.40

3122257222 0.00618.15

3122357222 0.001,535.33

3122457222 0.00339.15

3122557222 0.0064.57

3122657222 0.001,237.16

3122757222 0.00117.58

3122857222 0.00200.28

6002053561 0.003.35

Grand Total: 136,047.52862,684.77

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2023 Page 32 / 42



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, March 6, 2023

Regular Meeting

Item Pub. Hear.1

Council to conduct a public hearing set for this date at 6:00 p.m. to 
receive information about the purchase of real property from 
Scotts Bluff County.

Staff Contact: Kevin Spencer, City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2023 Page 33 / 42



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, March 6, 2023

Regular Meeting

Item Pub. Hear.2

Council to discuss and consider action on the Real Estate Purchase 
Agreement with Scotts Bluff County and authorize the Mayor to 
sign the Agreement. 

Staff Contact: Kevin Spencer, Police Chief

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2023 Page 34 / 42



REAL ESTATE PURCHASE AGREEMENT 

This Real Estate Purchase Agreement (the "Agreement") is made on March __ , 
2023 by and between Scotts Bluff, County, Nebraska, a political subdivision of the State of 
Nebraska (the "Seller") and the City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska a municipal corporation (the 
"Buyer"). 

1. Recitals:

a. The Seller owns the following described real estate (the "Real Estate"):

Scotts Bluff Assessor Parcels #010304193, #010304185, except and excluding 
Parcel #0010304207 

Please See the attached two page Exhibit A for a metes and bounds description. 

b. The Seller desires to sell and the Buyer desires to buy the Real Estate, under the
terms and conditions set forth below. 

2. Purchase Price: The "Purchase Price" shall be $20,000.00, payable in cash or the
equivalent at Closing.

3. Closing and Possession: Closing shall occur within Thirty (30) days after all conditions
to Closing in paragraph 5 below have been met. Closing shall occur at a time and place mutually
agreeable to the parties. At Closing, the Seller shall deliver to the Buyer a Warranty Deed to the
Real Estate. The Buyer shall take possession of the Real Estate at Closing.

4. Performance at Closing:

a. The Buyer shall provide or execute at or before Closing:

1. The Purchase Price.

ii. Evidence that the persons executing the documents on behalf of the Buyer,
if applicable, are duly entitled and authorized to do so. 

111. A closing or settlement statement mutually agreeable to the parties.

b. The Seller shall provide or execute at or before Closing:

1. A Warranty Deed to the Real Estate.

ii. Evidence that the persons executing the documents on behalf of the Seller
are duly entitled and authorized to do so. 

m. Satisfactory evidence of the release or full payment of any and all
indebtedness secured by a mortgage or deed of trust on the Real Estate, if any. 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2023 Page 35 / 42



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2023 Page 36 / 42



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2023 Page 37 / 42



requested, or by recognized overnight delivery service to the respective parties to the addresses 
set out below. 

Ifto Seller 

Scotts Bluff County 

c/o Kelly Sides 

1825 10th Street Gering, 
NE 69341 

If to Buyer 
City of Scottsbluff 
c/o Kimberley Wright 
2525 Circle Drive 
Scottsbluff, NE 69361 

14. General Provisions:

a. This Agreement shall not be assignable by either party without the consent of the
other party. This Agreement is binding upon and inures to the benefit of the parties and their 
respective successors and permitted assigns. No assignment of all or any portion of this 
Agreement shall relieve any party of its obligations under this Agreement. 

b. The parties agree that time is of the essence with respect to this Agreement.

c. No waiver of any breach of any provision of this Agreement will be deemed a
waiver of any other breach of this Agreement. No extension of time for performance of any act 
will be deemed an extension of the time for performance of any other act. 

d. This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, each of which may
be considered as an original. 

e. This Agreement contains the entire agreement of the parties and the terms and
provisions of this Agreement supersede all other terms and provisions previously extended to 
either party. This Agreement may be subsequently amended only in writing signed by all 
parties. 

f. This Agreement shall be construed according to the laws of Nebraska.

[SIGNATURE PAGE OF REAL ESTATE PURCHASE AGREEMENT WILL FOLLOW] 

4 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2023 Page 38 / 42



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2023 Page 39 / 42



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2023 Page 40 / 42



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2023 Page 41 / 42



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, March 6, 2023

Regular Meeting

Item Public Inp1

Council to be introduced to K-9 Officer Duke and K-9 Handler 
Officer Weber.

Staff Contact: Kevin Spencer, City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2023 Page 42 / 42


